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SELECTION OF AN EVENT MANAGEMENT AGENCY TO ORGANISE MUSICAL FESTIVAL (THE PALASH 

CARNIVAL) 2019 IN RANCHI, JHARKHAND 

 Ref.No.-Tou./Dir./Pub-28/2019-1351/Dated :- 25/09/2019                                                        Dated: 3/09/2019 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Reference 

Section 
Clause No. Queries Response 

1.  Eligible Bidders 

(Clause No. 2.1.2, b), 

(Page No.7) 

 

Please refer point 2.1.2 (b) related to eligibility: 

It is mentioned that 3 Similar works with minimum cost of 

project worth INR 1 Cr - Does this mean 3 projects 

related to event management? 

RFP clause prevails 

3 (three) project related to 

similar event management. 

 

2.  
Earnest Money 

Deposit 

(Clause No. 3.3), 

(Page No.11) 

 

We are agency registered as MSME. As per Govt of India 

rules, MSME are exempted from tender fee and EMD. 

Please clarify. 

RFP clause prevails 

3.  

ANNEXURE-1:- 

SCOPE OF 

WORK 

(Clause No. 16), 

(Page No.24) 

 

We have following queries regarding scope of work: 

 Who will get participants for competitions? 

RFP clause prevails 

(Selected agency will help 

to get participants from 

competition) Please refer 

Clause No. 16 and Page 

No.24. 

 

4.  

ANNEXURE-1:- 

SCOPE OF 

WORK 

(Clause No. 3), 

(Page No.23) 

 

Who will get artists for performance? 

RFP clause prevails 

(Authority will be 

responsible for this)  

Please refer Clause No. 3 

and Page No.23. 
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5.  

ANNEXURE-1:- 

SCOPE OF 

WORK 

Scope of Work 
 What about honorarium, traveling, lodging and boarding of 

participants of competition? 

There is a prize money for 

the winners. (Participants  

will bear the cost of  

travelling, lodging and 

boarding and their own 

experiences) 

6.  

ANNEXURE-1:- 

SCOPE OF 

WORK 

(Clause No. 16), 

(Page No.24) 

 

What kind os association are you looking for with 

educational institutions? 

RFP clause prevails 

(Selected agency will help 

to get participants from 

competition) Please refer 

Clause No. 16 and Page 

No.24. 

7.  

ANNEXURE-1:- 

SCOPE OF 

WORK 

(Clause No. C), 

(Page No.22) 

 

 shall we get a detailed elements list mentioning elements & 

their quantities as per scope of work? 

RFP clause prevails 

 

 


